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Dear Gretes

The last twe menths have been extremely susy emes. I hiave boon semawbing te
Limisville frem Fheaton, we foumnd & house im Leuisville, smd ex May 15 we moved,
Exaotly five days after we moved im Jean came down with am #mfectiom of the imnes
ear (the oonmtrol of ®alance) and has beem incapacitated ever simce, Our childrem
have-feea im school here, I have been workimg,” sd with Jean flat om her Backy it
has left 1ittle time for anything else.

The situation in Wheaton is as follows:t The telephone compsny has beem negotiating
with us through a third party for the better part of twe years. Three months age

I talked with the telephone compsny direct, and since thet time have been negetiating
regularly with them and their agents. Om May 11lth I clocsed a deal with them
verbhlly shieh they have put imte the form of a writtem coxk racte

I won't give you a lengthy description of the negetistioms with the IBT Co., ner
the other avemues wé have explored with other possible customers for 212, Suffioce
it %e swy that we have loeked inte all of theam ow'r the past 8 months, and there
hes never been amy <question Wit that the IBY Co. was our most logioal customers

At various times i the past end from various people we have determined that the
land and the house tegsther would be worth just as much as the land alome, The
general ophnion was that for the sisze plet a fair price would be around $25,000,
This includes estim tes from Gee. Allmart, smd Bert aleng with athers,

By dint ef prolomged negotiations I was sble to get the IBT Co. te agree te
pay us a net price ef $30,000 on which we pay me commissiem to anyeme. Also,
We retain the right te move the house and we mugt get it off withim 100 days
after wo give them title and we réceive our monsye.

411 the above negiétiations were pridicated em my having your pewer of attorhey,

a cepy of which hes been sent te the IBT Ce,, snd a verbal oomtract exists betweem
me and the INT Cempsny based en the above négotiatiomse This verbal agreement

will bereduced to writimg ( it Already hms Doen since I received word frem

Bert that he has a ocopy of theco mtract sad [ esrnest meney im th amount of $3,0006)

This netprice is equivalent to about$32,000 if sold through a broker as a house mad lot,
It is equivalent te $33,500 if sold through a trghr as a vacant lets Im gy opinien
there just ism't amy other cusbemer te Whomd if Res a similar value,

In so far as meving the house is concermed, arramgements have beem made with

Muhlfelt to do ses We have asked D Varley ( a redl estate broker) te find a let

on which te move thes house, and the everall supervisiom ef the situatiom is im

Bert's handse I will either pay you for fewr share of the house, or we cam split
whatever prefit 1s left after all expenses of relecating the house have been met

frem the sale of the house at the new lecatione If you wamt to split the profit,
naturally part of the finaneing will be your responsibility, If you don't wemt te
fesl with it, then I will buy your share em the baikks of $2,000 for the house of which
one half is yeurs se that I would ewe you ’1,000. Eigher way is all right with me,
as I told you im a prévious letter, dut just let me kmow which way appeals te yeu,

I sm asking Bert to write you a letter coenfirming in gemersl what I have outlined
above, and that we have worked out a deal which is second to noney with the IBT Ces
Bert has the power of attorney which he cam use té formally cplose the deal when
the title has Been brought down, Therefore, please write me by return meil, smd
alse Bert ( or send h e cepy of yeur letter to me) se that Weth he and I will
understand your wishes regmeding the house moving matters With respeot to the

IBT Coe purchase, I neggtiated with them for Woth of us, snd the deal is made,

I sm sure Bert will be glad te send you the comtract if you want to sign it, Wut in
the 4interest of Simplioity I suggest he use the Pewer of Attormey which he now

. th i Bt gt let him know he osn send the ocontract
fas‘rou giﬁbage';go it?x by me, Ju e ° s °
Rogarin.

Glad you are making preogress im your efforts, more laters
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Nete: The cemiract is made out )“ between H, L, MoDowsll and the three of us,
McDowell is the head of IBT's Facilities Dept., which includes the Real Rstate
Division., Beocause of certain restrictive laws applying to public utilities, it is
the poliocy of the IBT to proceed in this fashion unmtil the escrow is closed, and
the deal is completed between McDowell and the three of us including the transfer
of money tous and the title to McDowell, MoDowell will then transfer title to his
employer. You may or may not recall that this is the same way the cther deal was
handled when we sold the original piece to IBT3; in fact, this ssme gent, McDowell,

was also involved at that time,




